From: Faculty Senate

To: Jacob Martinez

Subject: RE: Faculty Senate Election Validation Email
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:26:00 AM
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Many thanks Jacob for your support with the validation of this year's faculty senate election and for
your confirmation of the information below. This email will serve as an exhibit in today’s faculty senate
meeting announcing the election results. Wishing you a great week ahead.

With gratitude,
Anna Schilter
Principal Assistant (she/her/hers)
) APAC & Faculty Senate
s Washington State University

Office: 509-335-8350
Email: anna.schilter@wsu.edu

wsu.edu

From: Jacob Martinez <aswsu.president@wsu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Schilter, Anna <anna.schilter@wsu.edu>
Subject: Re: Faculty Senate Election Validation Email

Hello,

Yes, | can confirm that | was a witness for the ballot confirmation. If you need any
further information, feel free to let me know.

Thank you,

Jacob Martinez

ASWSU President
V Compton Union Building

Washington State University

Office: 509-335-9677

Email:_aswsu.president@wsu.edu
Email: jacob.a.martinez@wsu.edu
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From: Faculty Senate

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Jacob Martinez <aswsu.president@wsu.edu>
Subject: Faculty Senate Election Validation Email
Importance: High

Good afternoon ASWSU President, Jacob Martinez,

Thank you for joining us on Wednesday, March 22, 2023 to validate the 2023 Faculty Senate Executive
Election concerning the following candidate information:
¢ Faculty Senate Chair Elect Candidate, Tracy Klein
o Confirmation Votes: 51
o Abstentions: 2
o Other:o
e Faculty Senate Executive Secretary Candidate, Matthew Hudelson
o Confirmation Votes: 53
o Abstentions: o
o Other:o

If you could please respond to this email confirming your witness to this ballot verification for our
records that would be most appreciated. Let us know if there are any concerns or if there is anything
we can do to better serve and support ASWSU along the way, we appreciate your partnership!

With gratitude,
Anna Schilter
Principal Assistant (she/her/hers)
U APAC & Faculty Senate
/1 Washington State University

Office: 509-335-8350
Email: anna.schilter@wsu.edu

wsu.edu
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